WREN GINN

I am a 21 year old AD runner / Production Assistant based in Liverpool. I have had part time jobs since I was 13, working since that age has given me incredible work ethic and drive in every job that I have taken on.

Pronouns: He / Him **INSTAGRAM:** @wrenswork **FULL, CLEAN UK DRIVING LICENSE.**

WORK EXPERIENCE PRODUCTION

POSITION	JOB TYPE	PRODUCTION	COMPANY	PRODUCTION MANAGER	DATE
PRODUCTION ASSISTANT	Commercial	JD Williams	The Production Factory	Becca Bull	06/08 - 07/08
PRODUCTION ASSISTANT	Promotional Video	47' X LFC	Knock Knock Productions	Joe Bannister	05/06/2024
PRODUCTION ASSISTANT	Stills/ Interviews	PRIMARK X Back to school	The Production Factory	Kate Strittrall	23/05/2024 - 24/05/2024
PRODUCTION ASSISTANT	Content	SUPERDRY Jackets AW24	The Production Factory	Izzy Kilbey	15/05/2024 - 16/05/2024
PRODUCTION ASSISTANT	Content	Sure x MCFC	COPA90	Olly Rankin	07/05/2024 - 08/05/2024
PRODUCTION ASSISTANT	Commercial	Snapchat 'The Fun Starts With Yellow'	HunkyDory Films	Sarah Shepherd	12/04/2024 - 25/04/2024
PRODUCTION ASSISTANT	Commercial	VISA 'Ashley's Journey'	HunkyDory Films	Sarah Shepherd	12/04/2024 - 22/04/2024
PRODUCTION RUNNER	Fashion Show	CHANEL Métiers d'art Collection	Walter Films / Shoot Blue	Jon Howarth	05/12/2023 - 08/12/2023
PRODUCTION RUNNER	Commercial	eBay Germany	Pretty Bird	Sarah Shepherd	09/08/2023 - 11/08/2023
PRODUCTION RUNNER	TV Show	Without Guilt	CL TV Productions	Paul Munn	09/05/2023 - 30/06/2023
PRODUCTION ASSISTANT Reference available	Commercial	Seriously Cheddar	HunkyDory Films	Sarah Shepherd	20/03/2023 - 05/04/2023
PRODUCTION ASSISTANT Reference available	Commercial	ASDA 'Wasting Time'	HunkyDory Films	Sarah Shepherd	20/03/2023 - 28/03/2023

WORK EXPERIENCE RUNNING

POSITION	JOB TYPE	PRODUCTION	COMPANY	1ST AD	DATE
RUNNER	Commercial	Dettol	Made In London Media LTD	Ray Chung	17/08
RUNNER	Commercial	Underarmour	Young Production Co.	Sarah Jane Jones	12/07
RUNNER	Commercial	Betfair	Chief Productions	Rebecca Sanders	09/07-10/07
RUNNER	Commercial	GHD AI	Sticker Studios	Chris Malin	25/06-26/06
RUNNER	Promotional Video	ASDA NAN ZONE	LAD Bible	Ben Woolf	20/06/2024
RUNNER	Commercial	Mr Vegas	Leith Productions	Sye Allen	11/06/2024 - 12/06/2024
RUNNER	Commercial	NDA Sports Brand	Plan Productions	Paolo De Battista	08/06/2024
LOCATION MARSHALL	Feature Film	NDA	Rodney Films	NDA	10/05 + 18/05
RUNNER	Commercial	Iceland 'That's Why'	The 7Stars UK Ltd.	Richard Newman	29/03/2024
RUNNER	TV show	'The Wanderer' Prime Video	Motus Creative	Konrad Begg	22/03/2024 - 24/04/2024
RUNNER	Commercial	Paralympics	Blink Animation Limited	Sarah Jane Jones	10/03/2024
RUNNER	Commercial	Cancer Research UK	Leith Productions	Percy Dean	08/03/2024
RUNNER	Stills	TransPennine Express	The & Partnership	David Boni	05/03/2024 - 06/03/2024
RUNNER	Commercial	JDW Wellness	The Production Factory	Sean Lyons	29/11/2023 - 30/11/2023
RUNNER	Commercial	Nike X Haaland	Shoot Europe!	Ben Glickman	17/10/2023 - 19/10/2023
RUNNER	Commercial	Betfred	ZUT Media	Jean Paul Le-Bon	04/10/2023 - 05/10/2023
RUNNER	Commercial	Peloton	Noir Productions	Sylvia Hong	03/10/2023
RUNNER	TV show	PØRNI	NEEDaFIXER	Henrik Lundgreen	26/09/2023 - 27/09/2023
RUNNER	Stills	PlugMeIn	Welcome to the Rebel Future	Hayden Peek	12/09/2023 - 13/09/2023
RUNNER	Commercial	Peloton	ZAP Productions	Simon Ashen	08/09/2023 + 10/09/2023
RUNNER	Commercial	Adidas Activations	BULLION	Callum Carson	30/08/2023 - 31/08/2023

RUNNER	Commercial	Mountain View x Mo Salah	MeWe Films	Julian Richards	15/08/2023
RUNNER	Commercial	Paddy Power	Pulse Films	Justin Travers	25/07/2023 - 27/07/2023
RUNNER	Commercial	SkyBet	Unicorn Films	Tom Sweetland	24/07/2023
RUNNER	Film	Trailer Park Boys	Grand Bats Limited	Charlie Lightening	23/07/2023
RUNNER	Content	GOOGLE X EUROVISION	LAD Bible	Ben Woolf	02/05/2023
RUNNER	Commercial	Adidas 'IMPOSSIBLE TO IGNORE'	Canada London	Simon Ashen	26/04/2023 - 27/04/2023
RUNNER	Promotional Video	EE 'Stay Connected At Night'	Anglo Filming Ltd	Jonathan Stevens	01/03/2023 - 02/03/2023
RUNNER	Music Video	Crawlers 'That Time Of The Year Always'	Lowkey Films	Brodie Carson	19/02/2023
RUNNER	Commercial	'Sexy Beast'	RSA Films Ltd	lan Stoker-Clarke	28/01/2023
RUNNER	Commercial	Converse X LFC	Revolution Productions	Callum Carson	24/01/2023 - 25/01/2023
RUNNER	Commercial	Predator x Liverpool FC	Irresistable Studios	Alex Candlin	19/01/2023
RUNNER	Promotional Video	SKY Kick It Out	Anglo Filming Ltd	Chris Purcell	12/12/2022 - 14/12/2022
RUNNER	Commercial	QUORN	Merman London Ltd	Clara Paris	15/11/2022 - 16/11/2022
RUNNER	Commercial	E.ON AFC 2022 FILM	House 337	Robert Sandersoni	03/11/2022 - 04/11/2022
RUNNER	Commercial/ Stills	Adidas 'All that you are'	Canada London	Simon Ashen	30/10/2022 - 31/10/2022

WORK EXPERIENCE ART DEPARTMENT

POSITION	JOB TYPE	PRODUCTION	COMPANY	ART DIRECTOR	DATE
ART ASSISTANT	Music Video	George Ezra SHBA	Swords and Eagles	Ed Kelly	03/02/2023
ART ASSISTANT	Commercial	BoohooMAN	Swords and Eagles	Jenny O'Sullivan	10/10/2022
ART ASSISTANT	Commercial	Google Pixel	Lucky Strike Productions	Sarah Jenneson	31/08/2022 - 01/09/2022
ART DIRECTOR	Short Film	ALONE	Affecting Films	Wren Ginn	17/06/2022 - 19/06/2022
ART ASSISTANT	Short Film	Bad Vibrations	Bad Vibrations	Fingal Green	13/06/2022
PROP HAND	TV Series	I Hate Suzie Season 2	Bad Wolf	Dempsey Cook	20/04 + 21/04 + 23/04 + 01/05 . 2022
ART ASSISTANT	Commercial	"Are you gonna bingo" Sun Bingo	Dark Energy Films	Zoe Koperski	06/04/2022
ART ASSISTANT	Commercial	Fidelity International	Rogue Films	Sarah Jenneson	24/01/2022 - 27/01/2022

OTHER WORK EXPERIENCE

ROLE	DUTIES	TIME FRAME
PUB SUPERVISOR	Promoted after 2 months in one of the busiest pubs in Soho. Responsibilities included all bar duties, customer relations, taking calls, cashing up, dealing with high pressure situations and training new employees.	SEPT 2021 - AUG 2022
DINING ASSISTANT / HOUSEKEEPING ASSISTANT	Sunrise Living is a luxury care home in Winchester. I worked in the housekeeping and dining departments. I assisted with all meals during meal times, looking after the residents and working with kitchen staff. I also assisted with housekeeping, cleaning residents rooms, washing clothes, ironing linens and keeping the home safe and sterile during COVID-19.	AUG 2020 - JUL 2021
WORK EXPERIENCE	During my work experience I worked at Sonny Films Production company, I helped the production staff with whatever they need from general office tasks to photo copying images for directors treatments.	JUNE 2019
CATERING AND SERVICE ASSISTANT	From the age of 13 I worked at Frying High, a successful, high quality mobile fish and chip van servicing villages north of Winchester. In a highly pressurised environment I have learnt good food hygiene, people management, cash and card transactions and workplace safety.	2016 - 2020

SKILLS

Professional

- Working under pressure
- Food hygiene
- Customer relations
- Allergen training
- Moving and handling training
- Handling money and budgets
- Organised and able to compartmentalise

Technical

- Adobe Photoshop
- Microsoft Word
- Excel and Powerpoint documents
- Social media platforms
- Photography

EDUCATION

GCSE - Kings' School, Winchester

Media Studies - 8

English Literature - 7

English - 7

French - 7

Drama - 7

History - 7

Science - 7

Photography - 6

Mathematics - 6

A Level - Peter Symonds' College

Performing Arts - Distinction Star

Photography - A Star

Criminology - A